TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING August 11, 2014

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Bruce Harter, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Privilege of the floor was given to Peter Jones of 7415 Gregg Road. His concern was that he did not receive a response to his request to remove dead trees along Gregg Road. He feels it is a safety issue that needs to be addressed. He was told that the highway department has been extremely busy taking care of damage to dirt roads caused by the recent flooding. He was told by the Highway Superintendent that they would try to get to the issue when things got caught up.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to accept the July minutes as presented.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to pay the following bills:

| General Abstract 8 Vouchers | 194-210 | \$4,864.66 |
|-----------------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Highway Abstract 8 Vouchers | s 1155-1175 | \$32,400.67 |

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of July.

Bulk water sales for the month of July were \$570.00.

Sandy Riker, Secretary, of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report. They were asked to review the Town o South Bristol's Steep Slopes regulations by our Code Enforcement Officer to see if any additional stipulations should be added to our Steep Slopes. They felt that no changes were necessary. They were approached by Andy Hall in regards to a flooding issue to his parent's property on County Road 33. He felt that it is being caused by the bad approval of a driveway installed across from his parent's property.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Nine permits were issued. Two certificates of compliance and one certificate of occupancy were issued. The ZBA had two area variances approved. Patricia Giordano has expressed an interest to transfer to the Planning Board from the ZBA. Her term to expire 12/31/2017.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. He advised the Board that he has received notice that the price for salt has increased from \$35.30 a ton to %46.14. It was decided to talk to the bookkeeper to see if there were additional funds available to transfer to purchase additional salt at the lower price. Due to the last rain event, there was damage done on the west side of town. One lane of Lower Egypt was completely washed out. Permits are pending with the Army Corp of Engineers to do the necessary work within the creek.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported that he is planning a work day this Saturday with Jacob Foote on his Eagle Scout project for the Veteran's memorial in the Park. Quotes have been received from Brian Malotte and EJ Wherlen for roofing the two open pavilions. A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the lowest quote from Brian Malotte to replace the two roofs of the pavilions with shingles, and have the Town purchase the materials. A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by David Parsons and carried to place a storm drain at the west end of the Park, the necessary permit was obtained from Ontario County Highway Dept.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to accept all departmental reports.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to allow Judge McGuire to attend the annual training conference.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to authorize the Court to apply for the Justice Court Assistance Program grant for the upcoming NYS fiscal year.

The Town Attorney gave an updated report 4950 Rt 64. The town has not received any notification that a contractor has been acquired by the homeowner for the demolition process. Our attorney has contacted the homeowner's attorney and was told that she had not spoken to her client. He suggested that if we have not heard from them within a week to ten days, we go back to Court.

The Supervisor reported that he has been in contact with P.J. Emerick, from Ontario County Soil & Water, and the Army Corp of Engineers to obtain permits to stabilize the creek banks along Lower Egypt Road. The Army Corp of Engineers was requesting that an engineer design the plans. The Supervisor explained that no money was budgeted for such a study and asked if an emergency permit could be issued. He was told no permits would be issued before 30 days.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Al Favro and carried to authorize the use of the town loader by a town employee to help the Bristol Volunteer Fire Dept. erect trusses on the shelter for their chicken BBQ pit on their property.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Al Favro and carried to appoint Patti Giordano to the Planning Board to fill the term of Nate Harvey. Her term will expire 12/31/17. The process will begin to fill the vacant position on the ZBA.

After much discussion a motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to table the proposed Septic Law until further research could be done.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Al Favro and carried to authorize the Supervisor to draft a letter for Stephen Evangelisti to allow him to apply to the National Historical Registry for his building at 4304 Rt 64.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:06 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk